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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
December 5, 1983

HCW Exploration Inc.
P. (0. Box 10585
Mid and, Texas 79702

Gentlemen:

We have been notified by Warren Petroleum Corporation that your
R. W. Cowden "C" Well No. 9 located in Unit H of Section 31,
T-23-S, R-37-E, was connected to their gathering system on
November 25, 1983,

Before we can approve the sale of gas from this well, however,
it will be necessary for you to submit Form C-104 designating
Warren as the gas purchaser, and two copies of Form C-102 for
both Well No. 9 and Well No. 4 showing the shared 316 acre pro-
ration unit approved by NFL-71.

You~s very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
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Jer~y Sexton
Supervisor, District 1

M=

POST OFFICE BOX 1880
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240
(505) 393-6161
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